STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Mr.. Ernest L. Padilla
Attorney at Law
P. 0. Box 2523

‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Orders Nos. R-7155,
R-7155-A, and R-7155-B

Dear Mr. Padilla:

As authorized under the provisions of the above-referenced
orders, you are hereby granted an extension until July 1,
1983, for commencing a well.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director
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ERNEST L. PADILLA
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW
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May 20, 1983

Joe D. Ramey, Director

0il Conservation Division
P.O0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

RE: Application of Clements Energy, Inc. for Amendment of
Order No. R-7155 and Order No. R-7155-A, Lea County,
New Mexico; Order No. R-7155-B

Dear Mr. Ramey:

With reference to the above referenced Orders, the purpose
of this letter is to request an extension of thirty (30) days
from the date provided in said Orders for which to commence a
well. The Orders provide for a commencement date of June 1, 1983.

The reason for the extension is that Clements Energy, Inc.,
the applicant and operator under the above referenced Orders, has -
delayed drilling until the final outcome and clarification re-
sulting in the last referenced Order. Clements Energy, Inc. has
prepaid its drilling contractor for drilling a well on the pooled
acreage under the Orders. The drilling rig that has been sche-
duled to drill the proposed well will become available in approx-
imately two weeks and should then be available to commence the
proposed well. Because of the extreme closeness of the availabil-
ity of the already contracted rig and the date of expiration for
commencement of the well, we therefore request the additional
thirty (30) days within which to commence the well.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Ernest L. Padilla
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cc: Wayne NewKumet
Clements Energy, Inc.

First Northern Plaza

P.O. Box 2523




